
Tillery, Monica J 

UNCLASSIFIED 
RELEASED IN FULL 	7:0_,Ce I - 

   

From: 	 Dolan, JoAnn 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 29, 2003 2:40 PM 
To: 	 Thessin, James H; Buchwald, Todd F; Dorosin, Joshua L; Brooks, Waldo W 
Subject: 	 FW: FW: (CO) SECRETARY'S JANUARY 25, 2003 MEETING WITH INTERNATIONAL RED 

CROSS (ICRC) PRESIDENT KELLENBERGER (PARTO 14) 

In case you had not seen. 

—Original Message— 
From: 	 Buche, John A 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 29, 2003 2:31 PM 
To: 	 Dolan, JoAnn(Main State Room 3637A); Cummings, Edward R (Main StateXMain State Room 5635) 
Cc: 	 Buche, John A 
Subject: 	FW: RN: (CO) SECRETARY'S JANUARY 25, 2003 MEETING WITH INTERNATIONAL RED CROSS (ICRC) PRESIDENT 

KELLENBERGER (PARTO 14) 

JoAnn and Ed, Thanks for your help in putting together the briefing paper. John 

--Original Message--- 
From: 

 
 Thomes-Greenfleld, Linda 

Sent: 	 Monday, January 27, 2003 10:29 AM 
To: 	 Pollack, Margaret J(SA-1); Buche, John A(SA-1); Campbell, Piper A; Leader, Joyce E(SA-1); Bartlett, Lawrence E(SA-1) 
Cc 	 McKinley, Peter M(Main State Rm 5824); Greene, Richard L (PRM)(Main State Rm 5824) 
Subject 	FW: (CO) SECRETARY'S JANUARY 25, 2003 MEETING WITH INTERNATIONAL RED CROSS (ICRC) PRESIDENT KELLENBERGER 

(PARTO 14) 

Report on the Secretary's meeting with Kellenberger attached. 
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